
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:33 AM 
PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI) 
HULON, WILLIE T. fP.Tni fFRlv FORD .IORFPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, 
MICHAEL A (DO) (FBI)j I f lNSD) (FBI) 
FW: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

Importance: High 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

John - I sent this e-mail last week, urging Assistant Directors who had not responded to our 
request (by EC dated 6/19) for documents in response to the OIG's request to comply with our 
request. As of our deadline of 7/19, we have still not heard from the following entities. 

Counterterrorism Division 
CIRG 
Cyber Division 
Deputy Director's Planning Office 
Directorate of Intelligence 
NSB 
OCA 
OEEOA 
OPA 
OGC 
RMD 
Security Division 

Could you please apply some pressure so that we can resolve this document request that has 
been outstanding since December. Thanks, Char 

Original Message 
From: THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2006 8:37 AM 
To: BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); WOLF, MICHAEL J. (IR) (FBI); 

FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); MURPHY, WAYNE M (OI) (OGA); BLADEN, ANTHONY M. (FD) (FBI); 
FINDLAY, PATRICK G. (FLSD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI); 
VENTURE, VERONICA (OEE) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI); WILL, CANDICE M (OPR) (FBI); 
MILLER, JOHN J. (OPA) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); HOOTON, WILLIAM L. (RMD) 
(FBI); PHALEN, CHARLES S JR (SecD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W. (ITSD) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. 

a (OIPM) (FBI); BLAZY, LOUIS J. (ITOD) (FBI); BHAGOWALIA, SANJEEV (OIPP) (FBI) 
Cc: •£> D PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); FORD, JOSEPH L. (DO) (FBI); MASON, MICHAEL A (DO) (FBI); 

¿ ¡ 7 Q HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); CLEMENS, MICHAEL S. (INSD) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) 
(FBI)] KINSD) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA) 

Subject: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

In December of 2005, the OIG began a review of the FBI's utilization of certain authorities 
established or expanded pursuant to the USA PATRIOT Act, Public Law 107-56, as amended 
(Patriot Act). The OIG has made a number of requests for documents in support of their review 
including a request for information and/or documentation concerning FBI "reports, studies, 
evaluations, analyses, or surveys" on the effectiveness of NSLs as an investigative tool. An All 
FBIHQ Division EC from Inspection Division requesting either responsive documents or negative 

NSL VIO-19459 



replies concerning this request was sent on June 19, 2006 (66F-HQ-A1343477-0620- Serial 98) 
with a response deadline of June 29, 2006. To date your Division/Office has not responded to 
the Special Requests Response Unit as requested in the EC. 

The Inspection Division is aware of the multiple requests which have been generated 
under this OIG review and recognizes the strain these requests have placed on the FBI divisions 
and offices which have been tasked with assisting in responding to the document demands, 
especially with the short deadlines imposed by the OIG. However, It is the FBI's responsibility to 
respond fully, accurately and within a reasonable time frame to requests from the OIG. Therefore 
it is imperative that each division and office make a good faith effort to respond to the demands 
placed upon them by this review. 

I ask that you provide a response to the Inspection Division per the referenced June 19th 
EC by COB July 19, 2006 in order for the FBI to fully and accurately comply with the OIG's 
document demands in this matter. 

Thanks for your personal attention to this matter. 

Char Thornton 
Assistant Director 
Inspection Division 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19460 




